
 
 

PCCS Remote Board of Director’s Meeting 
AGENDA 

Tuesday, July 28, 2020 6:30 PM 
Zoom Meeting 

Meeting ID: 697 198 8979 
Password: 159304 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 

Click Here to Join the Meeting: 
 

Or to copy and enter in browser:  
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/6971988979?pwd=ZXplbUdnemI5UU83Y1JpdU1pdTZEdz09 
 

Meeting ID:  697 198 8979 
Password:  159304 
 

Call to Order – Roll Call              President  
 

Public Comment    10 Minutes 
 

Discussion Agenda     
1. Return to School Plan for August 2020 
2. Board Resolution for Return to School 
3. Board Goals Draft Framework  

 

Closed Session: 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

4. New Employees  
  

 Consent Agenda: 
5. Executive Director Report 
6. June 2020 Interim Financials 
7. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board Meetings  
8. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
  

Action Agenda: 
1A.    Approve Return to School Plan  August 2020 
2A.   Adopt Board Resolution for Return to School  
3A.   Adopt Board Goal Framework 
4A.   Approve Hire of New Employees    
9A.   Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Meetings 

     
     New Business:  

 

Adjourn 
 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to public 
comment. For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. Board e-mails are received and 
responded to by the Board President.   
 
The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
  
President: Nell Anen   Vice President: Marcelo Chiodi          Treasurer:  Stacey White 
Secretary: Jim Mertz   Dan Fedor                  Demetri Georgatsos  
Abe Janis    Devon Mann       JoAnn Stewart                  



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Director’s Report 

 
 

 
Introduction 
 

Together - with members of our faculty, staff and administrative team, have spent thousands of 
hours over the past three months trying to find a way to provide some form of in-person 
learning experience for our students. Ultimately, we feel beginning in August with the Remote 
Learning Plan will give us the best chance to create an instructional model that will provide 
students with unique and consistent high quality learning experiences and the best social 
experience under the circumstances, all while providing the healthiest and safest environment 
for our students, staff and extended PCCS Community. 
 

Background  
 

As we began our planning, we quickly realized that the most effective way to adhere to social 
distancing requirements was to create a “hybrid” or blended learning model.  For the past three 
months, we have developed a blended learning model in which students would be on campus 
two days per week, learning remotely two days per week, and doing independent work the other 
day per week. While we ran simulations and potential schedules on similar blended learning 
models, e.g., one week in, one week out, in-person instruction every other day, some students 
in-person and others online for the same class, etc., they all had one thing in common, students 
would be out of school more than they would be in school.   
 

All of the procedures and protocols to ensure student and adult safety creates an unhealthy 
learning environment for our students and teachers and would have presented logistical 
challenges that would be difficult to overcome. 
 

Given these circumstances, at this time, we simply do not feel comfortable putting our students, 

faculty and staff in an environment that might compromise their health or the health of their 

family members at home.  

Although the blended learning model we developed would have provided students with in-

person instruction, this model at this time has significant limitations: 

▪ Depending on the which part of the Phases we were implementing. In Phase 4 B on 
campus blended learning schedule would only enable students to be on campus 2 days 
per week given the ISBE social distancing guidelines. 

▪ Students would be doing asynchronous work (projects, essays, tests, quizzes, etc.) two 
days per week at home without any contact with their classmates or classroom teachers. 

▪ In a blended learning schedule, we would only be able to cover ~ 50 - 60% of the course 
curriculum, thus putting our students at significant disadvantage compared to what 
more we can accomplish in a fully remote learning model. 

 

While certainly not ideal, beginning the year in a Remote Learning  model provides several 

benefits: 

▪ A remote learning model allows students to connect every class period, every day with 
their classroom teacher and classmates. 

▪ Students schedules will more closely resemble our regular day with classes during the 
day and homework assignments, readings, etc., in the evening. 

▪ Remote learning classes will meet every day and will cover ~80 to 100% of the course 
curriculum. Daily instruction will provide us with a stronger opportunity to prepare 
students for subsequent studies and assessment testing. 

 

 
 
 
 



 
Director’s Report 

 
 
 
 
We understand that there is no perfect plan and that absolute compliance of any plan is 
improbable. We have built this plan under the framework that back-to-school strategies must be 
flexible and nimble such that they can be quickly revised and adapted depending on the level of 
viral transmission in the school and community and that we can take reasonable steps to greatly 
decrease the risk to our students, families, and staff.  
 

Our full intent is to gradually move into the on-campus learning portions of Phase 4B and 4C 
when the timing and conditions dictate that it is safe to do so. 
 

When we do, we agree with the science that physical distancing and wearing masks are the two 
most effective ways to limit the spread of the virus and that access to PPE is essential for a safe 
reopening.  
 

Conclusion 
 

When we moved PCCS to an online environment this past March, our teachers did an amazing 
job of developing and implementing a plan for remote learning with only one week to prepare. 
By making the decision now to begin the year in our Remote Learning model, we are confident 
our teachers will have the time and resources to do even better work in creating remote teaching 
and learning opportunities for our students.  
Our teams understand that there is no “one-size-fits-all” reopening plan and that the most 
effective plans will be developed at the individual school level, it’s where staff are most capable 
of determining the optimal way to keep people safe and at the same time provide for effective 
teaching, learning, and social/emotional support. 
 

Request  
 

I respectfully ask the Board for Approval of the Remote Learning Plan and adoption of a 

resolution authorizing the school to implement the plan that is included below.  
 
 

 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Geoff Deigan 
Executive Director           

https://www.thelancet.com/journals/lancet/article/PIIS0140-6736(20)31142-9/fulltext
https://www.thelancet.com/journals/lancet/article/PIIS0140-6736(20)31142-9/fulltext


 

        
 
 
 
 
 

2020-2021 
 

Return to School Plan  
 

Remote Learning 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                            

July 28, 2020 



    
   1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 

INTRODUCTION 2 

RETURN TO SCHOOL - REMOTE LEARNING 2 

ANTICIPATED PHASED TIME LINE …………………………………………………………..…….  2 

INSTRUCTION DELIVERY ………………………………………………………………………… 3 
REMOTE LEARNING…………………………………………………….……………………………….    3               

REMOTE SCHOOL DAY PROCESS AND PROCEDURE (OFF CAMPUS) …………………… 3 
DEMOGRAPHIC OF A CLASSROOM TEAM………………………………………………………….. 3 

A TYPICAL DAY OF REMOTE LEARNING……………………………………………………… 4 
ATTENDANCE……………………………………………………………………………………………… 4 
ACADEMIC INTERVENTION PLANS………………………………………………………………….. 4 
GRADING…………………………………………………………………………………………………... 4 
STUDENT SERVICES…………………………………………………………………………………….. 4 

 REMOTE BEHAVIOR EXPECTATIONS/DISCIPLINE…………………………………………    4 
PBIS EXPECTATIONS……………………………………………………………………………………    4 
REMOTE CLASSROOM BEHAVIOR……………………………………………………………………    4  

REMOTE LEARNING EXPECTATIONS…………………………………………………………..    5 
EXPECTED SCHOOL HOURS…………………………………………………………………………..     5 
REMOTE SCHOOL DAY SCHEDULES…………………………………………………………………    5-8  

BLENDED REMOTE LEARNING PHASE 4B…………………………………………………… 8 

BLENDED REMOTE LEARNING PHASE 4C……………………………….................................. 8 

ACCESS TO TECHNOLOGY……………………………….…………………………………………………... 9 
DEVICES…………………………………………………………………………………………………… 9 
REQUEST FOR TECHNOLOGY………………………………………………………………………… 9 
TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT ………………………………………………………………………………. 9 

SCHOOL GATHERINGS/MEETINGS/VISITORS/VOLUNTEERS…………………………… 9 
SAFETY & SECURITY……………………………………………………………………………………. 9 
SCHOOL GATHERINGS…………………………………………………………………………………. 9 
MEETINGS ………………………………………………………………………………….................. 9 
CLASSROOM VISITORS/VOLUNTEERS…………………………………………………………….. 9 

FLEXIBILITY AND RESILIENCY………………………………………………………………… 10 

REFERENCES ………………………………………………………………………………………   10 

 

  
 
 
 



    
   2 

Introduction 
 
As you would hope and expect, PCCS, together with members of our faculty, staff and 

administrative team, have spent thousands of hours over the past three months trying to find a 

way to provide some form of in-person learning experience for our students. Ultimately, we feel 

beginning in August with the Remote Learning Plan (outlined herein) will give us the best 

chance to create an instructional model that will provide students with unique and consistent 

high quality learning experiences and the best social experience under the circumstances, all 

while providing the healthiest and safest environment for our students, staff and extended PCCS 

Community.  
 

Return to School - Remote Learning  

Prairie Crossing Charter School (PCCS) recognizes there are many factors involved with creating 

the “Return to School Plan” for the fall. Following the guidelines given by the state and the 

Illinois Department of Public Health (IDPH), we have created a phased plan with processes and 

procedures that allows the school to take steps towards in person instruction.  This phased plan 

will start with Remote Learning 4A  for all K – 8th students.  Phase 4B begins the transition back 

towards in person instruction with an assigned schedule of 2 days in person and three days 

remote instruction, with an option for families to choose remote only. Phase 4C will allow for 

five days of in person instruction on campus for K – 8th students with remote learning as an 

option.  For Phases 4B & 4C  our on campus procedures are outlined in the Return To School - 

On Campus plan.  Phase movement will be evaluated on a continuous basis.  Families who 

choose to remain in Remote Learning during Phase 4B & 4C will commit to that method of 

learning for the duration of the Phase or Trimester mark, whichever is earliest.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Details of the Instruction Phase Plan can be found here.  

 

 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/19oIJwruSl2koXpWnho2dCBSDadjJsW24nzVa9w8p83U/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/19oIJwruSl2koXpWnho2dCBSDadjJsW24nzVa9w8p83U/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1FA2vMrqJTJ24tU_OfD1aWhHcA8eGirUCwu4yJhljPi8/edit?usp=sharing


    
   3 

Instructional Delivery  
 

Remote Learning 

In the Remote Learning model found in phases 4 A - C, students will learn the traditional PCCS 

curriculum and skills from home with a blend of live (virtual) lessons and self-guided on-line 

learning opportunities. Our goal on these days is to partner with our families to provide 

meaningful and engaging learning opportunities outside of the classroom, which will maintain 

our high expectations and pursuit of increased student growth and achievement. For virtual 

lessons, students will engage with their teachers, support staff, and classmates throughout the 

day in whole class and small groups using Zoom, Google Classrooms, Choice Boards, and 

SeeSaw.  Interventions and Enrichment will be supplied to all qualifying students using small 

group and individual lessons, as needed.  A set group of staff will rotate to provide instruction, 

services, and support for our at-risk population.  Although parents will not be expected to be the 

primary teacher, they will need to provide support at times to include monitoring for 

engagement and attendance.  

 

The Remote School Day Process and Procedure (Off Campus)  
 

Demographic of a Classroom Team 

 1 Homeroom classroom teacher and homeroom IA 

 1 Certified Support Teacher (Specialist, EL, Special Education, Student Services Staff as 

appropriate) 

 24 students in grade level heterogeneous groups 

 Each class will have students broken into smaller groups with a staff support person 

assigned to each group. 
 

Remote Learning will look more like “School at Home” than the  E-Learning Plan implemented 

in March.  Students will log into their classroom (Zoom) each morning for:  (See Sample 

Schedule Below) 
 

 Live or Recorded Instruction in:  

▪ CORE Content lessons  

▪ Specials lessons  

▪ Support groups 

▪ Classroom meetings  

 Enrichment and Interventions will occur with either live or assigned paper or digital 

instruction. 
 

 Weekly Materials Pick-Up and Drop-Off - Staff may prepare manipulatives and lab 

packets for at home learners as appropriate.  Pick-Up & Drop-Off schedules will be 

similar to carpool and will be created to manage these resources in a consistently safe 

manner. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



    
   4 

A Typical Day of Remote Learning 
 

Students all begin their day at 8AM with their homeroom teacher for Intervention and 

Enrichment Time.  Attendance will be taken and all will attend a short classroom meeting 

describing the day’s activities, expectations, and questions.  Students will then begin attending 

Zoom meetings with live or recorded instruction. Following each live lesson, students will be 

given time to practice new learning. Live and written assessments, quizzes, and checks for 

understanding will be used to ensure growth for all students. The final period of each day will be 

set aside for class meetings,  Support Groups, Intervention or Enrichment & Office Hours as 

needed.  Teachers and support teams will be available to communicate with Parents before (7:30 

to 7:50 AM) and after school (3:00 to 3:40 PM) as needed.  
 

Attendance 
 

Students who are remote learning must follow school schedules to be considered in attendance 

(virtually) throughout the day and to be counted for full attendance. Parents/Guardians are 

responsible for reporting student illness or non-attendance in accordance with current 

Parent/Student Handbook procedures. Failure to attend and/or maintain engagement for more 

than three days without appropriate communication and approval of excused absence will result 

in a student being placed on an academic intervention plan. Chronic truancy will be reported as 

per school policy.   
 

Academic Intervention Plans 
 

For Remote Learning: after three days of non-attendance a student will be placed on an 

academic intervention plan.  

Student Academic Accountability Procedure  

Grading  
 

Staff will follow the traditional grading procedures for both On Campus Learning and Remote 

Learning as outlined in the handbook with modifications as necessary for individual students.  

Students in both instructional settings will have the same requirements for assignments and due 

dates unless otherwise determined by the staff.  
 

Student Services 
 

Will work with students and families to ensure appropriate learning opportunities for students 

with specific learning needs (e.g. students with IEPs, 504 plans, and/or English Learners). 

When appropriate, accommodations will be provided and/or modifications may be made by 

teachers or case managers consistent with the student’s goals and needs.   
 

Remote Behavior Expectations/Discipline 

PBIS Expectations - Be Safe, Respectful & Responsible.  Students will follow the PBIS Matrix for 

behavior as expected in the Remote and On Site Classroom.  

If there is a student discipline issue that cannot be addressed with the classroom staff, 

administration will take over and work with the student and parents to remediate the behavior.  

Remote Classroom Behavior - The following are behaviors and etiquette specific to Remote 
Learning: 

 Show up three minutes before class time and wait to be admitted into the class. 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1l8b4vdJXzrRQVDUeRQaTuDcbCbzf_sOxhAgoLv0rFW8/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1GgidUU1PYJHp67c5DqIPMR_kzAfcjIA5uWhoweoambM/edit?usp=sharing


    
   5 

 Find a quiet place free of distractions. (siblings, television, parents, pets, etc.).  

 Maintain respect at all times in speaking, writing, & appearance.  

 Stay on mute. Click the “raise hand” button if you would like to contribute.  

 Video needs to remain on to promote focus. 

 Eye contact should be maintained.  

 Refrain from chewing gum, eating, or drinking.  

 Do not use cellphones or other electronic devices that are not your primary Zoom device 

without Teacher permission. 

 Stay on task. 
 

Remote Learning Expectations  
 

Students are expected to complete all school activities and assignments as well as meet the 

minimum classroom hours as dictated by PCCS and the state. (See chart below) Students will 

receive clear expectations from their teachers regarding how they will be able to effectively 

participate in learning on a Remote Learning Day. This will include communication regarding 

the resources students will need to access learning, how to  participate in learning, and how they 

will demonstrate learning. To the greatest extent possible, and as appropriate by age, students 

are encouraged to independently engage in their learning activities. This includes checking their 

school email (3rd - 8th Grades) for communications and/or accessing their applicable online 

resources used for their respective classes or helping teachers, and support staff and parents 

access the materials for K- 2nd grades.  

Expected School Hours  

Grade 
Level 

Minimum Maximum Recommended Length 
of Sustained Attention 

K 4 hours /day 5 hours/day 20 mins 

1-2 5 hours/ day 7.5 hours / day 30 mins 

3-5 5 hours / day 7.5 hours / day 40 mins  

6-8 5 hours /day 7.5 hours / day 1 subject area or class 

 

The school hours include a minimum of 2.5 of synchronous instructions per ISBE guidelines.  

 

Remote School Day Schedules  
 

We have included sample schedules for each Grade band below to demonstrate how the day 

could run for each grade level.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



    
   6 

Sample Remote Learning Schedule: Kindergarten  
 

Tentative Time Subject Area 

8:00 - 8:30 Class Meeting and SEL Time 

9:00-9:30 Math or ELA 10 - 20  Mins Teacher Lead Lesson  

9:30-9:50 Movement Break Snack 

9:50 - 10:20  Math or ELA (whichever was not completed earlier) 

10:20 -10:50 Specials Class (Physical Health/Wellness, Art, Music, or Spanish) 

10:50 - 11:50  Lunch Movement/Social Break 

11:50 - 12:20  Science or Social Studies  10 - 20  Mins Teacher Lead Lesson  

12:20 -12:50 Specials Class (Physical Health/Wellness, Art, Music, or Spanish) or 
Study Time with Teachers and IAs 

12:50 -1:00  Office Hours and Support Group Check-In 

 

Sample Remote Learning Schedule: 1st and 2nd Grade 
 

Tentative Time Subject Area 

8:00 - 8:45  Intervention & Enrichment 

8:45 - 9:00 Class meeting 

9:00-9:45 Math or ELA 20 - 25 Mins Teacher Lead Lesson  

9:45-10:00 Movement Break Snack 

10:00-10:45 Math or ELA (whichever was not completed earlier) 

10:45-11:15 Science or Social Studies 

11:15-12:15 Lunch Movement/Social Break 

12:15 - 12:45 Specials Class 20 - 25 Mins Teacher Lead Lesson  

12:45 - 1:30  Science or Social Studies 20 - 25 Mins Teacher Lead Lesson  

1:30 - 3:00  Interventions & Enrichment & Office Hours  

 

 



    
   7 

Sample Remote Learning Schedule: 3rd and 4th Grade 
 

Tentative Time Subject Area 

8:00 - 8:45  Intervention & Enrichment 

8:45 - 9:00 Class meeting 

9:00-9:45 Math or ELA 20 - 25 Mins Teacher Lead Lesson  

9:45-10:00 Movement Break Snack 

10:00-10:45 Math or ELA (whichever was not completed earlier) 

10:45-11:15 Specials Class 

11:15-12:15 Lunch Movement/Social Break 

12:15 - 12:45 Science or Social Studies 20 - 25 Mins Teacher Lead Lesson  

12:45 - 1:30  Science or Social Studies  20 - 25 Mins Teacher Lead Lesson  

1:30 - 3:00  Interventions & Enrichment & Office Hours 

 

Sample Remote Learning Schedule: 5th and 6th Grade 
 

Tentative Time Subject Area 

8:00 - 8:45  Intervention & Enrichment 

8:45 - 9:00 Class meeting 

9:00-9:45 Math or ELA 20-25 Mins Teacher Lead Lesson  

9:45-10:00 Movement Break Snack 

10:00-10:45 Math or ELA (whichever was not completed earlier) 

10:45-11:15 Science or Social Studies  20-25  Mins Teacher Lead Lesson 

11:15-12:15 Lunch Movement/Social Break 

12:15 - 12:45 Specials Class 20 - 25 Mins Teacher Lead Lesson  

12:45 - 1:30  Science or Social Studies 20 - 25 Mins Teacher Lead Lesson  

1:30 - 3:00  Interventions & Enrichment & Office Hours 

 



    
   8 

Sample Remote Learning Schedule: 7th and 8th Grade 
 

Tentative Time Subject Area 

8:00 - 8:45  Intervention & Enrichment 

8:45 - 9:00 Class meeting 

9:00-9:45 Math or ELA 20 - 25 Mins Teacher Lead Lesson  

9:45-10:00 Movement Break Snack 

10:00-10:45 Math or ELA (whichever was not completed earlier) 

10:45-11:15 Science or Social Studies 

11:15-12:15 Lunch Movement/Social Break 

12:15 - 1:00 Specials Class 20 - 25 Mins Teacher Lead Lesson  

1:00 - 1::45   Science or Social Studies 20 - 25 Mins Teacher Lead Lesson  

1:45 - 3:00  Interventions & Enrichment & Office Hours 

 

Blended Remote Learning Phase 4B 
 

When moving to Phase 4B a schedule similar to this will be followed.  Students, 

Parent(s)/Guardian(s) and Staff will follow the Return to School Process and Procedures for 

both Return To School - On Campus  plan and Return To School - Remote plan during this 

phase.     
 

Sample On-Campus/Blended Learning Schedule 
 

Grade Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday 

Group A* 
 

On Campus On Campus Remote Remote Remote 

Group B* 
 

Remote Remote Remote On Campus On Campus 

* Groups A and B will be comprised of  four to five grade bands per group . Details of that composition 

will be communicated as we transition into Phase 4B. 
 

Blended Remote Learning Phase 4C 
 

Phase 4C will allow for five days of in person instruction on campus for K – 8th  with remote 

learning as an option as outlined in the Return To School - On Campus plan.   

 

 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/19oIJwruSl2koXpWnho2dCBSDadjJsW24nzVa9w8p83U/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1tUN2fgOU7p55PQ9nDAWbSHUanVW527LLjYwGdLvyn9Y/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/19oIJwruSl2koXpWnho2dCBSDadjJsW24nzVa9w8p83U/edit?usp=sharing


    
   9 

Access to Technology 
 

Devices 

Students in 3rd through 8th grade will be expected to use the Chromebook assigned from the 

school for all school work during Remote Learning days. 

 K – 1st Grade will be assigned a Classroom Amazon Kindle Fire (as needed)  

 2nd – 4th Grade will be assigned a Classroom Chromebook  

 5th – 8th will be assigned a 1:1 Chromebook device use both in remote and on site learning 

 

Requests for Technology 

 K – 2nd Grade families will request technology from their classroom teachers if needed to 

support remote learning. 

  3rd – 8th Grade students will be assigned Chromebooks via the PCCS 1:1 Chromebook 

Program as described in the Parent Student Handbook.   
 

Technology Support  

If technology issues (devices, software, or internet)  arise during remote learning days,  we are 
here to help support these needs. We ask that students/parents first reach out to the teacher 
associated with the class with which they are experiencing an issue. If the teacher is unable to 
resolve the issue, they will contact the school technology support team. The technology support 
team knows to make remote learning requests a top priority on these days.  
 

School Gatherings/Meetings/Visitors/Volunteers 
 

Safety & Security 

Should students, staff or parents be expected to come to the school for any reason, the 

appropriate on-site COVID -19  protocols will be followed.  
 

School Gatherings 

During the 2020 - 2021 school year there will be no in person open houses, back to school 

nights, curriculum nights, or conferences.  All these events will be held virtually with the specific 

details outlined as the events come up.   
 

Meetings 

Until the school transitions into Phase 5, there will be no in person meetings with staff or 

administration.  Additionally, Student Support Team (SST), IEP and 504 meetings will continue 

to be held virtually via phone or video conferencing.   Staff meetings, Professional Development, 

Inservice Days, and team meetings will all be held virtually.   
 

Classroom Visitors/Volunteers 

Until the school transitions into Phase 5,  there will be no classroom visitors or volunteers with 

the exception of Substitute and/or Student Teachers.  Parent(s)/Guardian(s) requesting campus 

access will need to be authorized by the Administration and will be expected to follow the Self 

Certify Procedure.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:jcoonan@pccharterschool.org
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1bFt5MsZjKnx3TSVTgcNIwdM0XSlf23nsB8rpirqLlQE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1bFt5MsZjKnx3TSVTgcNIwdM0XSlf23nsB8rpirqLlQE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1bFt5MsZjKnx3TSVTgcNIwdM0XSlf23nsB8rpirqLlQE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1bFt5MsZjKnx3TSVTgcNIwdM0XSlf23nsB8rpirqLlQE/edit?usp=sharing


    
   10 

Flexibility and Resiliency  
 

We understand that there is no perfect plan and that absolute compliance of any plan’s 

implementation is improbable. We have built this plan under the framework that any back-to-

school strategies must be flexible and nimble such that they can be quickly revised and adapted 

depending on the level of viral transmission in the school and community. Our efforts focus on 

taking reasonable steps to greatly decrease the risk to our students, families, and staff.  

 

References  
 

This document has been created with consultation and guidance of the following resources: 

The Illinois State Board of Education: 

 ISBE Guidance-Phase 4 

 ISBE Guidance-Phase 4 FAQ 

 Illinois Department of Public Health 

 CDC Guidelines for Schools 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.isbe.net/Documents/Part-3-Transition-Planning-Phase-4.pdf
https://www.isbe.net/Documents/FAQ-Part-3-Transition-Guidance.pdf
https://www.dph.illinois.gov/
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/schools-childcare/index.html


 

2815105.2 

 
 
 
 

COVID-19 RE-OPENING PLAN APPROVAL RESOLUTION 
 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Prairie Crossing Charter School, Lake  County, 
Illinois, (the “School”) as follows with respect to the opening and operation of the School’s offices, 
facilities, programs and schools for the 2020-21 school year in the midst of the COVID-19 
pandemic: 

1. The plan for the opening and operation of the School’s offices, facilities, programs 
and schools for the 2020-21 school year, substantially in the form presented by the Executive 
Director and entitled “ 2020-2021 PCCS Return to School Plan - Remote Learning” and dated 
July 28, 2020, is hereby approved. 

 

2. The Executive Director and the Executive Director’s designees are hereby 
authorized and directed to implement and enforce the Plan and are further authorized to require 
students, staff, parents, visitors and other participants in the School’s programs to comply with the 
Plan and with the directives of the Executive Director and the Executive Director’s designees 
implementing and enforcing the Plan.  

 

3. The Executive Director is hereby authorized to modify the Plan from time to time 
to conform to the requirements of, or guidance from, any entity with authority over the School, 
including, but not limited to, the Governor of Illinois, the Illinois Department of Public Health, the 
Illinois State Board of Education, the Illinois High School Association and the Lake County 
Department of Public Health, and as otherwise appropriate to facilitate the operation of the schools 
and the safety of students, staff, visitors and other participants in the School’s programs.  Any 
substantive changes to the Plan shall be made in consultation with the President of the Board of 
Directors and then promptly reported to the Board which may affirm, modify or disapprove of the 
changes.  The changes shall, however, remain in full force and effect until such time as the Board 
acts, unless otherwise required by law.   

 

4. This Resolution, and the Plan as may be modified from time to time pursuant to 
number 3 above, are adopted, and are to be implemented and enforced, in the exercise of the 
discretionary powers granted to the Board by the Illinois School Code and any other applicable 
law.  The Plan constitutes rules adopted by the Board pursuant to the School Code which shall be 
filed in the School’s central administrative office and posted on the School’s website.  In 
accordance with Board Policy 200.20, the Plan, and the authority granted to the Executive Director 
and the Executive Director’s designees by this Resolution, supersede any policy or other rule of 
the Board, and any such policy or rule is waived for the specific purposes and period of the Plan,  
to the extent any such policy or rule is inconsistent with the Plan.  



Draft 07/22/20 
 

2 
2815105.2 

5. The undertakings by the School described in the Plan are intended to be performed 
reasonably and practically in light of the uncertainties of COVID 19 and the frequent changes in 
guidance from multiple governmental and private entities.  Nothing in the Plan constitutes a waiver 
of the School’s protections under the Illinois Tort Immunity Act or other law or creates standards 
of care different than those established by the Act or other law. 

 

6. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon adoption.   

 
  
 
ADOPTED  this 28th day of July 2020, by a roll call vote as follows: 
 
 YES:_______________________________________________________________ 
 

_______________________________________________________________ 
  
 
 NO:________________________________________________________________ 
 

________________________________________________________________ 
  
 
 
 ABSENT:____________________________________________________________  
 
 

 
____________________________________ 
 President, Board of Directors 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
  Secretary, Board of Directors  



 

 

 

Education Board Partners 6 Standards for Effective Charter 
School Governance 

(Taken from State Mandated Board Training This Year) 

 

1. Focus relentlessly on student achievement 
2. Ensure Exceptional School Leadership 
3. Commit to Exemplary Governance (stay in your lane) 
4. Act Strategically 
5. Raise and Use Resources Wisely 
6. Maintain Legal and Regulatory Compliance 

 

More detailed information can be found at https://edboards.org/resources 

 

  



 

 

Board Self-Assessment Tool 

 

Ratings:  Highly Effective, In Progress, Little to No Progress 

STANDARD ONE:  Governance 

A. The school has developed a long-term/strategic plan and revisits/revises it on an annual 
basis.  The plan is communicated to the community 

B. The board develops annual goals that align with the PCCS strategic plan and adopts an 
action plan developed by the executive director to meet the annual goals.  

C. The board regularly monitors progress on goals, effective instruction and student 
achievement with data-based information (including ensuring that terms of charter are 
met) 

D. The board annually evaluates the job performance of the executive director, including 
monitoring progress made on annual executive director objectives. 

E. The board conducts a self-evaluation to monitor its own performance and participates in 
professional development, including board training and seminars in compliance with 
ISBE regulations. 

F. Board member election process ensures a broad and appropriate range of expertise and 
experience. 

Rating:    

Comments (Strengths and areas for improvement): 

  



 

 

 

STANDARD TWO:  Board Governance /Operations 

A. The board has a procedure in place for reviewing established policies on a regular basis 
and developing new ones. 

B. The board closely adheres to its own procedures, protocols and policies for effective 
board operations. 

C. The board clearly understands its governance role and responsibilities, adheres to open 
meetings laws, and delegates PCCS operation responsibilities to the executive director. 

D. Board members publically support the decision of the majority and speak with a unified 
voice. 

E. Board committees have a clear scope of responsibility and charges. 
F. The board participates in an annual retreat to build team relationships, review roles, 

responsibilities, and board operations and orient new board members. 
 

Rating: 

Comments (Strengths and areas for improvement): 

  



 

 

 

STANDARD THREE:  Board Relationships 

A. The board develops a collaborative relationship with the executive director.  The Board 
has a clear understanding with the administration and staff regarding where board 
responsibilities begin and end. 

B. The board establishes effective communication with parents, students, staff and 
community members while respecting the chain of command and lines of responsibility. 

C. The board works with the executive director to gain input from the community using 
forums, survey instruments and other vehicles following agreed-upon procedures. 

D. The board actively generates support for PCCS through its vision and promoting 
educational opportunities for all students. 

E. The board is an advocate for PCCS’s interests with legislators and other elected public 
officials. 

F. The board has adopted/approved a comprehensive set of personnel policies that are in 
line with all applicable state/federal laws & relations.  Policies are updated at least every 
third year. 
 

Rating: 

Comments (Strengths and areas for improvement): 

  



 

 

 

STANDARD FOUR:  Budget and Finance 

A. The board adopts an annual budget that maximizes PCCS’s resources in support of its 
mission/vision and monitors the budget throughout the year. 

B. The board keeps the community informed about the financial needs of the PCCS, seeks 
cost savings and operational efficiencies and invites community input. 

C. Board has adopted a long-term (i.e. 5-year, 10-year) financial plan in coordination with 
the school’s overall long-term plans 

D. The board contracts with an independent auditor each year, review s the audit report, 
and takes any needed follow up action. 

Rating: 

Comments (Strengths and areas for improvement): 

  



 

 

 

STANDARD FIVE:  Ethical Leadership 

A. Board members actively promote the belief in the success of all students in PCCS. 
B. Board members act professionally as conscientious role models. 
C. Board members exercise their authority only as a board of the whole and recognize that 

no individual board member has authority to take individual action on behalf of the 
board. 

D. Board members avoid conflicts of interest and appropriately disclose if one arises 
E. The board has adopted and annually reaffirms its code of ethics. 
F. Individual board members prepare for meetings and participate constructively 

Rating: 

Comments (Strengths and areas for improvement): 

  



 

 

 

School Board Annual Objectives  (Should be specific, measurable, 
achievable, relevant, and time-bound): 

 

1. 

 

 

2. 

 

 

3. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

References: 

Education Board Partners. (2020). Standards for effective charter school governance.  
Retrieved from https://edboards.org/resources. 

Illinois Network of Charter Schools. (nd). Board assessment tool.  

New York State Education Department. (2015). School board evaluation.  Retrieved from 
https://www.nyssba.org/clientuploads/nyssba_pdf/sb-eval-nonwrite-04062016.pdf 



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 






























































































